
Community Solar Garden  
RFQ 2015 - 4 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
 

1. Would the Town of Berlin consider any other sites (4+ acres) that would allow for 

a 1MW or larger community solar installation? 

 

The Town would not consider other sites.  The Town wants the Community Solar 

Garden close to the Berlin Electric Utility substation.  The Town is not interested in a 

1MW or larger solar installation at this time.   

 

2. Please confirm property Tax ID. 

 

Map: 0301 

Grid: 0009 

Parcel: 0783 

 

3. Does the Town of Berlin own the electric company? If so, won't revenues 

decrease by virtue of Town residents switching to solar? 

 

Yes, the Town owns the electric company.  The RFQ is intended to identify the contract 

arrangement that provides the most value to the Town.    

 

4. At a low average 7kW per home, only 71 residents can be served. What is planned 

if 200 residents want solar? 

 

The Town would consider expanding the Community Solar Garden to meet the demand.  

 

5. Will a typical residential electric bill be posted? 

 

Please see attached bill.  

 

6. Can the Town make available an electronic copy of the tax map for 113 Schoolfield 

St. and/or any other geospatial map of the property that would show topography, 

property lines, etc? 

 

This information is available through Google Earth. 
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	Sample bill


